

Mary Aumsbaugh

Camilla, GA 31730

maumsbaugh@gmail.com

+1 229 869 5347

I am seeking the job opportunity that will allow me to excel in my career as a registered nurse. I currently have twelve years' experience in dialysis, including in center, home, and acute, and three years total experience in pediatrics, geriatrics, home health, and hospice. I recently joined Tyson foods as an occupational health nurse. I am hardworking, dependable, and a team player.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

OHS - RN

Tyson Foods - Camilla, GA

October 2021 to Present

Duties include providing first aid nursing care to injured teammates, including, as needed, stabilization for transport to local ER centers for further evaluation/treatment, monitoring vital signs, administering vaccines, testing for COVID, and providing education, both written and verbal, to team members in relation to various illnesses, diseases, and injuries as applicable to each individual. Also responsible for performing drug and alcohol tests, and for completing prehire physicals to potential team members. Other general nursing duties as needed.

Dialysis Nurse

DaVita HealthCare Partners Inc. - Albany, GA

August 2015 to October 2021

Started at Miller County Davita with the home hemo program at Miller Nursing Home, duties including performing hemodialysis treatment on vent dependent patients living in the nursing home using the NXstage home machines, creating/implementing care plans, rounding with the IDT to obtain optimal outcomes for our patients.

Also, worked occasionally at the in-center clinic as charge nurse and/or floor nurse when needed.

Transferred to the acute unit at Fairview Park Hospital in

Dublin Georgia, providing dialysis to acute care patients in the hospital setting.

After working in the acute unit, I transferred to the float pool, working as a charge/floor nurse in various clinics throughout South Georgia. I am currently employed with DaVita as a RN at the Albany GA clinic. My duties/experience include performing hemodialysis treatments on patients, developing and implementing care plans/assessments, rounding with the physicians and extenders, working with the IDT for optimal outcomes for our patients, performing audits as needed, and supervising staff.

Acute Dialysis Nurse

US Renal Care - Colquitt, GA

August 2019 to March 2021

Working at the swing bed/nursing home unit at Miller County Hospital/Miller

Nursing Home in Colquitt, GA, duties include performing hemodialysis treatment on vent dependent patients living in the nursing home using the NX stage home machines and performing hemodialysis

treatments on vent dependent patients admitted to the swing bed program using K machines, creating/ implementing care plans, and rounding with the IDT to obtain optimal outcomes for our patients. Also, work occasionally at the home hemodialysis clinic in Valdosta, GA, assisting with care rounds, lab draws, patient assessments, and other duties related to home dialysis as needed.

Nurse Manager

DCI - Albany, GA

August 2009 to August 2015

Started at the Jefferson street clinic as a floor nurse, gradually transitioned to a charge nurse, left briefly due to personal reasons, and then returned as a nurse manager at the Dawson facility, duties included performing hemodialysis treatments on patients, developing and implementing care plans/ assessments, rounding with the physicians and extenders, working with the IDT for optimal outcomes for our patients, performing audits as needed, and supervising staff. Duties as nurse manager included the above as well as preparing and submitting QAPI reports, ordering supplies/inventory, handling patient and employee complaints/concerns, hiring and terminating employees as needed, preparing work schedules and payroll, performing audits including infection control, anemia, MBD, attending monthly governing body meetings, and addressing many other concerns/duties as needed.

Mitchell Convalescent Center - Camilla, GA

May 2012 to May 2012

Started out as a weekend charge nurse, duties included supervising staff, administering medications and vaccines, assisting with feedings during meals, providing routine patient care as needed, addressing concerns of family members,, and other general nursing duties as needed. Returned three years later as the MDS

Coordinator - duties including the assessment of residents for the reports required to be submitted to CMS for payment services, working with the IDT for the optimal outcomes of the residents, assisting as needed on the floor for general nursing duties such as medication pass, immunizations, feeding and ADLs of the residents, and supervising other employees.

Englewood Healthcare - Albany, GA

Home health/hospice nurse, duties included the continued care needed after a hospitalization, disability, or terminal diagnosis as ordered by the patients' physicians. This involved assessments, obtaining vital signs, setting up medical equipment and educating patients/family members on use, administering medications, including IV medicines, drawing labs, providing emotional support as needed, and pronouncing/ completing required paperwork upon the death of patients on hospice in the home, as well as other general nursing duties.

Education

Associate's degree in Nursing/Allied Health

Darton State College - Albany, GA

Certifications and Licenses

RN